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Quality of Project Services 
In determining the quality of the 

services to be provided by the proposed 
project, we will consider the extent to 
which the proposed project is likely to 
be effective in— 

(1) Creating an environment in which 
a core group of teachers and other adults 
within the school know the needs, 
interests, and aspirations of each 
student well, closely monitor each 
student’s progress, and provide the 
academic and other support each 
student needs to succeed (9); 

(2) Equipping all students with the 
reading/English language arts, 
mathematics, and science knowledge 
and skills they need to succeed in 
postsecondary education and careers 
without need for remediation (8); 

(3) Helping students who enter high 
school with reading/English language 
arts or mathematics skills that are 
significantly below grade-level ‘‘catch 
up’’ quickly and attain proficiency by 
the end of the 10th grade (8); 

(4) Providing teachers with the 
professional development, coaching, 
regular opportunities for collaboration 
with peers, and other supports needed 
to implement a rigorous curriculum and 
provide high-quality instruction (8); 

(5) Increasing the participation of 
students, particularly low-income 
students, in Advanced Placement, 
International Baccalaureate, or dual 
credit courses (8); and 

(6) Increasing the percentage of 
students who enter postsecondary 
education in the semester following 
high school graduation (8). 

Support for Implementation 
In determining the adequacy of the 

support the applicant will provide for 
implementation of the proposed project, 
we will consider the extent to which— 

(1) The management plan is likely to 
achieve the objectives of the proposed 
project on time and within budget and 
includes clearly defined responsibilities 
and detailed timelines and milestones 
for accomplishing project tasks (7); 

(2) The project director and other key 
personnel are qualified to carry out their 
responsibilities, and their time 
commitments are appropriate and 
adequate to implement the SLC project 
effectively (4); 

(3) The applicant will support the 
proposed project with funds provided 
under other Federal or State programs 
and local cash or in-kind resources (2); 
and 

(4) The requested grant amount and 
the project costs are sufficient to attain 
project goals and reasonable in relation 
to the objectives and design of the 
project (2). 

Quality of the SLC Project Evaluation 

In determining the quality of the 
proposed project evaluation to be 
conducted by an independent, third- 
party evaluator, we consider the extent 
to which— 

(1) The evaluation will provide 
timely, regular, and useful feedback to 
the LEA and the participating schools 
on the success and progress of 
implementation, and identify areas for 
needed improvement (3); and 

(2) The independent evaluator is 
qualified to conduct the evaluation (2). 

VI. Award Administration Information 

1. Award Notices: If your application 
is successful, we notify your U.S. 
Representative and U.S. Senators and 
send you a Grant Award Notification 
(GAN). We may notify you informally, 
also. 

If your application is not evaluated or 
not selected for funding, we notify you. 

2. Administrative and National Policy 
Requirements: We identify 
administrative and national policy 
requirements in the application package 
and reference these and other 
requirements in the Applicable 
Regulations section in this notice. 

We reference the regulations outlining 
the terms and conditions of an award in 
the Applicable Regulations section in 
this notice and include these and other 
specific conditions in the GAN. The 
GAN also incorporates your approved 
application as part of your binding 
commitments under the grant. 

3. Reporting: At the end of your 
project period, you must submit a final 
performance report, including financial 
information, as directed by the 
Secretary. If you receive a multi-year 
award, you must submit an annual 
performance report that provides the 
most current performance and financial 
expenditure information as directed by 
the Secretary under 34 CFR 75.118. The 
Secretary may also require more 
frequent performance reports under 34 
CFR 75.720(c). For specific 
requirements on reporting, please go to 
http://www.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/ 
appforms/appforms.html. 

4. Performance Measures: The 
application requirements and other 
information related to performance 
indicators and objectives are described 
elsewhere in this notice under section 
IV. Application and Submission 
Information, 2. Content and Form of 
Application Submission. 

VII. Agency Contact 

For Further Information Contact: 
Angela Hernandez-Marshall, Office of 
Elementary and Secondary Education, 

U.S. Department of Education, 400 
Maryland Avenue, SW., room 3W236, 
Washington, DC 20202–6200. 
Telephone: (202) 205–1909 or by e-mail: 
smallerlearningcommunities@ed.gov. 

If you use a TDD, call the FRS, toll 
free, at 1–800–877–8339. 

VIII. Other Information 

Alternative Format: Individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this document 
and a copy of the application package in 
an alternative format (e.g., Braille, large 
print, audiotape, or computer diskette) 
on request to the program contact 
person listed under FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION CONTACT in section VII in 
this notice. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
You can view this document, as well as 
all other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the 
following site: http://www.ed.gov/news/ 
fedregister. 

To use PDF you must have Adobe 
Acrobat Reader, which is available free 
at this site. If you have questions about 
using PDF, call the U.S. Government 
Printing Office (GPO), toll free, at 1– 
888–293–6498; or in the Washington, 
DC, area at (202) 512–1530. 

Note: The official version of this document 
is the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the Code 
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO 
Access at: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/ 
index.html. 

Dated: November 20, 2007. 
Kerri L. Briggs, 
Assistant Secretary for Elementary and 
Secondary Education. 
[FR Doc. E7–22957 Filed 11–23–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #1 

November 19, 2007. 
Take notice that the Commission has 

received the following Natural Gas 
Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings: 

Docket Numbers: RP96–312–172. 
Applicants: Tennessee Gas Pipeline 

Company. 
Description: Tennessee Gas Pipeline 

Co. submits a compliance filing re 
negotiated rate agreement amendments 
with Boston Gas Co. etc. 

Filed Date: 11/13/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0011. 
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Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 
on Monday, November 26, 2007. 

Docket Numbers: RP96–359–035. 
Applicants: Transcontinental Gas 

Pipe Line Corp. 
Description: Transcontinental Gas 

Pipe Line Corp. submits two executed 
service agreements that contain 
negotiated rates. 

Filed Date: 11/09/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071113–0131. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, November 21, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP07–179–003. 
Applicants: Gulf South Pipeline 

Company, LP. 
Description: Gulf South Pipeline 

Company, LP submits Second Sub, 
Original Sheet 4764 et. al. to FERC Gas 
Tariff, Sixth Revised Volume 1, to be 
effective 12/17/07. 

Filed Date: 11/13/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0008. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, November 26, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP97–186–004. 
Applicants: Trunkline Gas Company, 

LLC. 
Description: Trunkline Gas Company, 

LLC submits Second Revised Sheet 28 
to FERC Gas Tariff, Third Revised 
Volume 1, proposed to be effective 12/ 
15/07. 

Filed Date: 11/14/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0009. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, November 26, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP07–630–001. 
Applicants: East Tennessee Natural 

Gas, LLC. 
Description: East Tennessee Natural 

Gas, LLC submits First Revised Sheet 
21A to FERC Gas Tariff, Third Revised 
Volume 1, effective as of 11/8/07 under 
RP07–630. 

Filed Date: 11/08/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071115–0235. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, November 21, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP99–301–172. 
Applicants: ANR Pipeline Company. 
Description: ANR Pipeline submits 

Rate Schedule FTS–3 negotiated rate 
service agreement with Wisconsin 
Electric Power Co. 

Filed Date: 11/14/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0013. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, November 26, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP99–513–044. 
Applicants: Questar Pipeline 

Company. 
Description: Questar Pipeline Co 

submits Second Revised Sheet 7.01 et. 
al. to FERC Gas Tariff, First Revised 
Volume 1, to be effective 11/1/07. 

Filed Date: 11/14/2007. 

Accession Number: 20071116–0012. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, November 26, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–33–001. 
Applicants: Texas Eastern 

Transmission LP. 
Description: Texas Eastern 

Transmission, LP submits their 
Fourteenth Revised Sheet 40A, to FERC 
Gas Tariff, Seventh Revised Volume 1. 

Filed Date: 11/09/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071113–0132. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, November 21, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–62–000. 
Applicants: Texas Eastern 

Transmission LP. 
Description: Texas Eastern 

Transmission, LP submits its Fourth 
Revised Sheet 543A to FERC Gas Tariff, 
Seventh Revised Volume 1. 

Filed Date: 11/09/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071113–0134. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, November 21, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–63–000. 
Applicants: ANR Storage Company. 
Description: ANR Storage Company 

submits Fourth Revised Sheet 146 to 
FERC Gas Tariff, Original Volume 1, 
effective 12/15/07. 

Filed Date: 11/13/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071114–0129. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, November 26, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–64–000. 
Applicants: Southern Star Central Gas 

Pipeline, Inc. 
Description: Southern Star Central 

Gas Pipeline, Inc submits the Annual 
Operational Flow Order Report for the 
period of 12 months ending 9/30/07. 

Filed Date: 11/15/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0014. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, November 27, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–65–000. 
Applicants: High Island Offshore 

System, L.L.C. 
Description: High Island Offshore 

System, LLC submits Eleventh Revised 
Sheet 2 et. al. to FERC Gas Tariff, Third 
Revised Volume 1, effective 12/15/07. 

Filed Date: 11/14/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0015. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, November 26, 2007. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–66–000. 
Applicants: Questar Pipeline 

Company. 
Description: Questar Pipeline 

Company submits Forty-Third Revised 
Sheet 5 et. al. to Original Volume 3 of 
its FERC Gas Tariff. 

Filed Date: 11/15/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0051. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, November 27, 2007. 

Docket Numbers: RP08–67–000. 
Applicants: Northern Natural Gas 

Company. 
Description: Northern Natural Gas 

Company submits Third Revised Sheet 
54B et. al. to FERC Gas Tariff, Fifth 
Revised Volume 1. 

Filed Date: 11/15/2007. 
Accession Number: 20071116–0050. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, November 27, 2007. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 
and 385.214) on or before 5 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. It 
is not necessary to separately intervene 
again in a subdocket related to a 
compliance filing if you have previously 
intervened in the same docket. Protests 
will be considered by the Commission 
in determining the appropriate action to 
be taken, but will not serve to make 
protestants parties to the proceeding. 
Anyone filing a motion to intervene or 
protest must serve a copy of that 
document on the Applicant. In reference 
to filings initiating a new proceeding, 
interventions or protests submitted on 
or before the comment deadline need 
not be served on persons other than the 
Applicant. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http:// 
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with Internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 14 copies 
of the intervention or protest to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First St., NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

The filings in the above proceedings 
are accessible in the Commission’s 
eLibrary system by clicking on the 
appropriate link in the above list. They 
are also available for review in the 
Commission’s Public Reference Room in 
Washington, DC. There is an 
eSubscription link on the Web site that 
enables subscribers to receive email 
notification when a document is added 
to a subscribed docket(s). For assistance 
with any FERC Online service, please e- 
mail FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov. or 
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call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, 
call (202) 502–8659. 

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Acting Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E7–22950 Filed 11–23–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[EPA–HQ–OPPT–2007–1087; FRL–8340–1] 

Approval of Test Marketing 
Exemptions for Certain New Chemicals 

AGENCY: Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: This notice announces EPA’s 
approval of applications for test 
marketing exemptions (TMEs) under 
section 5(h)(1) of the Toxic Substances 
Control Act (TSCA) and 40 CFR 720.38. 
EPA has designated these applications 
as TME–07–11; TME–07–12; TME–07– 
13; TME–07–14; TME–07–15; TME–07– 
16; TME–07–17; TME–07–18; TME–07– 
19; TME–07–20; TME–07–21; TME–07– 
22; and TME–07–23. The test marketing 
conditions are described in each TME 
application and in this notice. 
DATES: Approval of these TMEs is 
effective November 15, 2007. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: For 
general information contact: Colby 
Lintner, Regulatory Coordinator, 
Environmental Assistance Division 
(7408M), Office of Pollution Prevention 
and Toxics, Environmental Protection 
Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW., 
Washington, DC 20460–0001; telephone 
number: (202) 554–1404; e-mail address: 
TSCA-Hotline@epa.gov. 

For technical information contact: 
Adella Underdown, Chemical Control 
Division (7405M), Office of Pollution 
Prevention and Toxics, Environmental 
Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania 
Ave., NW., Washington, DC 20460– 
0001; telephone number: (202) 564– 
9364; e-mail address: underdown 
adella@epa.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

I. General Information 

A. Does this Action Apply to Me? 
This action is directed in particular to 

the chemical manufacturer and/or 
importer who submitted the TMEs to 
EPA. This action may, however, be of 
interest to the public in general. Since 
other entities may also be interested, the 
Agency has not attempted to describe all 
the specific entities that may be affected 
by this action. If you have any questions 
regarding the applicability of this action 

to a particular entity, consult the 
technical person listed under FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT. 

B. How Can I get Copies of this 
Document and Other Related 
Information? 

1. Docket. EPA has established a 
docket for this action under docket ID 
number EPA–HQ–OPPT–2007–1087. 
All documents in the docket are listed 
in the docket’s index at http:// 
www.regulations.gov. Although listed in 
the index, some information is not 
publicly available, e.g., Confidential 
Business Information (CBI) or other 
information whose disclosure is 
restricted by statute. Certain other 
material, such as copyrighted material, 
will be publicly available only in hard 
copy. Publicly available docket 
materials are available electronically at 
http://www.regulations.gov, or, if only 
available in hard copy, at the OPPT 
Docket. The OPPT Docket is located in 
the EPA Docket Center (EPA/DC) at Rm. 
3334, EPA West Bldg., 1301 
Constitution Ave., NW., Washington, 
DC. The EPA/DC Public Reading Room 
hours of operation are 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding 
Federal holidays. The telephone number 
of the EPA/DC Public Reading Room is 
(202) 566–1744, and the telephone 
number for the OPPT Docket is (202) 
566–0280. Docket visitors are required 
to show photographic identification, 
pass through a metal detector, and sign 
the EPA visitor log. All visitor bags are 
processed through an X-ray machine 
and subject to search. Visitors will be 
provided an EPA/DC badge that must be 
visible at all times in the building and 
returned upon departure. 

2. Electronic access. You may access 
this Federal Register document 
electronically through the EPA Internet 
under the ‘‘Federal Register’’ listings at 
http://www.epa.gov/fedrgstr. 

II. What is the Agency’s Authority for 
Taking This Action? 

Section 5(h)(1) of TSCA and 40 CFR 
720.38 authorizes EPA to exempt 
persons from premanufacture 
notification (PMN) requirements and 
permit them to manufacture or import 
new chemical substances for test 
marketing purposes, if the Agency finds 
that the manufacture, processing, 
distribution in commerce, use, and 
disposal of the substances for test 
marketing purposes will not present an 
unreasonable risk of injury to health or 
the environment. EPA may impose 
restrictions on test marketing activities 
and may modify or revoke a test 
marketing exemption upon receipt of 
new information which casts significant 

doubt on its finding that the test 
marketing activity will not present an 
unreasonable risk of injury. 

III. What Action is the Agency Taking? 

EPA has approved the above 
referenced TMEs. EPA has determined 
that test marketing these new chemical 
substances, under the conditions set out 
in each TME application and in this 
notice, will not present any 
unreasonable risk of injury to health or 
the environment. 

IV. What Restrictions Apply to These 
TMEs? 

The test market time period, 
production volume, number of 
customers, and use must not exceed 
specifications in the applications and 
this notice. All other conditions and 
restrictions described in the 
applications and in this notice must also 
be met. 

TME–07–0011 
Date of Receipt: February 23, 2007. 
Notice of Receipt: May 9, 2007 (72 FR 

26378) (FRL–8128–4). 
Applicant: Forbo Adhesives. 
Chemical: (G) Isocyanate functional 

polyester polyether urethane polymer. 
Use: (G) Hot melt polyurethane 

adhesive. 
Production Volume: CBI. 
Number of Customers: CBI. 
Test Marketing Period: CBI days, 

commencing on first day of commercial 
manufacture. 

TME–07–0012 
Date of Receipt: March 28, 2007. 
Notice of Receipt: May 18, 2007 (72 

FR 28045) (FRL–8131–5). 
Applicant: Cytec Industries Inc. 
Chemical: (G) Acrylated aliphatic 

polyurethane. 
Use: (G) Coatings resin. 
Production Volume: CBI. 
Number of Customers: CBI. 
Test Marketing Period: CBI days, 

commencing on first day of commercial 
manufacture. 

TME–07–0013 
Date of Receipt: May 18, 2007. 
Notice of Receipt: August 22, 2007 (72 

FR 47026) (FRL–8144–7). 
Applicant: Cytec Industries Inc. 
Chemical: (G) Substituted heterocycle, 

polymer with diisocyanate, substituted 
cyclic diamine and substituted 
heterocycle, alkyl ester. 

Use: (G) Wetting agent for industrial 
coatings. 

Production Volume: CBI. 
Number of Customers: CBI. 
Test Marketing Period: CBI days, 

commencing on first day of commercial 
manufacture. 

TME–07–0014 
Date of Receipt: June 11, 2007. 
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